From: Jones, Wade

Sent: Tue, 19 Dec 2017 14:47:17 -0600 (CST)

To: Wilding, Chris[Chris.Wilding@sabre.com]; Vilches, Jorge[Jorge. Vilches@sabre.com];
Everly, Robin[Robin.Everly@sabre.com]; Tibor, Chad[Chad. Tibor@sabre.com]

Subject: Fwd: Sabre Proposal

Response from. below. Good news.
Viiches Lit. Evping:

Begin forwarded message: Alderson CourtR

From: '
Date: December 19, 2017 at 2:45:30 PM CST
To: "Jones, Wade" <Wade.Jones@sabre.com>
Subject: RE: Sabre Proposal

Hi Wade,

| agree it would be good to connect. I’'m leaving for the Holiday break tomorrow. Are you available the
first week of January? | can make time to meet then. Please let me know.

Thanks,

~ From: Jones, Wade [mailto:Wade.Jones@sabre.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:48 AM

To: I
Subject: RE: Sabre Proposal

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Wade

rrorm

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 5:35 PM
To: Jones, Wade <Wade.lones@sabre.com> PLAINTIFF EXHIBIT
Subject: RE: Sabre Proposal
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Hi Wade,

Kind regards,
From: Jones, Wade [mailto: Wade.Jones@sabre.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 1:55 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Sabre Proposal

Thank you for your email. | am doing well, and | hope the same is true for you.

I'm sure your schedule, like mine, is hectic with the run up to the holidays, but | will adjust my
commitments to be able to meet with you. Please let me know your availability, and if you would like
me to stop by your office; or if you would prefer to meet over lunch or dinner.

Kind regards,
Wade

rrom:

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Jones, Wade <Wade.lones@sabre.com>
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Subject: Sabre Proposal
Wade,

I hope this note finds you well.

Please let us know your thoughts.

Regards,
[

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance
upon this message. If you have received this in error, please notify me immediately by return email and
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer.
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




